Carolina Rook

g

From: Ken Huffer

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Mary Starrett

Cc: Laura Tschabold; Silas Halloran-Steiner; Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton
Subject: For Next Week

Good morning Commissioner,

Just wanted to let you know that we discovered a couple of minor edits to two items that were approved on yesterday’s
consent Agenda. While the changes are minor, we do think these amended agenda items should come back before the
Board to ensure the action items accurately reflect what was being requested for consideration:

\/ #5. B.O. 18-446 - Authorize Health and Human Services to submit a proposal for grant funding from the State of
Oregon for the Veteran Behavioral Health Peer Support Specialist pilot program in the amount of $320,000
[$73,692].

#8. B.0. 18-449 - Approval of amendment #7 to the delegation agreement between Yambhill County Health and
Human Services and Yamhill Community Care Organization (B.O. 14-706), [including] fer-a one time allocation to

the Community Prevention and Wellness fund in the amount of $394,495 for-mental-health-and-substance-use
icord . Foctive l 1 2019,

We will need to rescind these Board Orders and replace with the suggested language provided above. Carolina will
be adding these items to next week’s preliminary consent agenda.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Thank you,

Ken Huffer

Deputy County Administrator
Yamihill County

535 NE 5t st.

McMinnville, Oregon 97128

Ph: 503-474-6270 Fax: 503-434-7553
Email: hufferk@co.yamhill.or.us
Website: www.co.vamhill.or.us

XXX CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE* sk

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the
recipients named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by
anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received
the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-474-6270.
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